<<YOUR NAME>>
<<YOUR ADDRESS>>
<<YOUR CITY>>, <<YOUR STATE>> <<YOUR ZIP>>, <<YOUR COUNTRY>>
Email:  <<YOUR EMAIL>> 
Phone:  Send email to address above and we will call you back at your number

__________________________________________________________________________________________________
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

	<<U.S. ATTY FULLNAME>>, a.k.a “United States of America”
          Plaintiff/Substitute Defendant

            v.

<<YOUR FULLNAME>>,
(Sui Juris, a natural person, 
      Alleged Defendant and Fiduciary for Substitute 
      Defendants under Limited Power of Attorney)
	
Case No: <<CASE NO.>> 

ALLEGED DEFENDANT RULE 26(a)(1) DISCLOSURES




26(a)(1) DISCLOSURE
A. [bookmark: _GoBack]The name, address and telephone number of each individual likely to have discoverable information that the disclosing party may use to support its claims or defenses, unless solely for impeachment, identifying the subjects of the information.
1. Witnesses deposed to date, including but not limited to: (1)<<CONTACT 1 FULLNAME>>, <<ADDRESS AND PHONE>>;(2)  <<CONTACT 1 FULLNAME>>, <<ADDRESS AND PHONE>>; (3) <<CONTACT 1 FULLNAME>>, <<ADDRESS AND PHONE>>;
2. The Plaintiff Counsel, <<U.S. ATTY FULLNAME>>, who has information about the source of all evidence used, and therefore the identify of the true Defendant(s)/Substitute Defendants in this matter under the SEDM Member Agreement found at: http://www.sedm.org/MemberAgreement/MemberAgreement.htm.
3. IRS Commissioner Mark Everson and his subordinates, who have information about the nature of unlawful IRS enforcement activities documented on the Family Guardian website and in the Great IRS Hoax, book, Chapter 6.  See the following website address for contact information:  http://famguardian.org/Subjects/Taxes/Contacts/IRSDirectory-Summer2005.pdf
4. <<IRS AGENT 1 FULLNAME>>, IRS, <<ADDRESS AND PHONE>>.  <<IRS AGENT 1 LASTNAME>> is the lead IRS agent on the <<YOUR LASTNAME>> examination and may have information on all aspects of <<YOUR LASTNAME>>’s alleged activities and discovery relating to them.
5. <<IRS AGENT 2 FULLNAME>>, IRS, <<ADDRESS AND PHONE>>.  <<IRS AGENT 2 LASTNAME>> appeared at the administrative meeting with the Alleged Defendant on 7/10/03.  She may have information regarding or supporting any charge of violation of 26 U.S.C. §6700 and others..
6. <<IRS AGENT 3 FULLNAME>>, IRS, Area 5-Oakland Disclosure Office-Laguna Niguel, <<ADDRESS AND PHONE>>.  <<IRS AGENT 3 LASTNAME>> has knowledge of FOIA requests allegedly sent to the IRS by persons allegedly using Alleged Defendant-provided materials.
7. <<IRS AGENT 4 FULLNAME>>, IRS, SB/SE Western Ave, Group E1359, <<ADDRESS AND PHONE>>.  <<IRS AGENT 4 LASTNAME>> may have information regarding materials allegedly submitted to the IRS by Alleged Defendant’s alleged associates.
8. <<IRS AGENT 5 FULLNAME>>, IRS, <<ADDRESS AND PHONE>>.  <<IRS AGENT 5 LASTNAME>> may have information regarding alleged IRS examinations of Alleged Defendant’s alleged associates.
B. A copy of, or description by category and location of, all documents, data compilations, and tangible things that are in possession, custody, or control of the party and that the disclosing party may use to support its claims or defenses, unless solely for impeachment.
1. Content of Family Guardian website, http://famguardian.org.  Attached to Answer as Exhibit 13.
2. Content of SEDM website, http://sedm.org.  Available only by internet.
3. All materials and exhibits attached to Answer and all subsequent pleadings in this case.
4. Transcript of Deposition of Alleged Defendant on Nov. 30, 2005.
C. A computation of any category of damages claimed by the disclosing party.
1. Damages claimed by Alleged Defendant as itemized in the Family Guardian Website Copyright/Software/License agreement attached to the Answer as Exhibit 3.  This agreement was allegedly subsequently updated following the filing of the Answer.  Latest version may be obtained at:  http://famguardian.org/disclaimer.htm.  These damages apply to each person who downloaded or used the SEDM Website and who is involved as a Plaintiff, counsel, or witness against the Alleged Defendant as a Member of that church.  Damages include:  (1)  $300,000 per person for participating in adverse litigation under paragraph 8; (2)  Forfeiture of 50% of pay and benefits connected with federal employment for life arising out of failure to address inaccuracies in the affected websites with evidence BEFORE attempting litigation, as documented in paragraph 10.1; (3)  $10,000,000 for failure to bring allegedly false or injurious statement to the attention of the Ministry BEFORE pursuing litigation; (4) Compensation for services to the Defendant parties as an involuntary aid in helping them prosecute themselves as the Substitute Defendant in this action, amounting to over $60,000 and continue to grow daily.  A Cross Complaint will be filed immediately after this disclosure and directed against two named and other unnamed parties to this vexatious litigation.
2. Damages claimed by the Alleged Defendant in the Answer as itemized in the SEDM Member Agreement, provided as Exhibit 14 attached to the Answer and subsequently modified and amended.  For current version, see: http://www.sedm.org/MemberAgreement/MemberAgreement.htm.   These damages apply to each person who downloaded or used the SEDM Website and who is involved as a Plaintiff, counsel, or witness against the Alleged Defendant as a Member of that church.  Damages include:  (1)  $300,000 per person for participating in adverse litigation under paragraph 8; (2)  Forfeiture of 50% of pay and benefits connected with federal employment for life arising out of failure to address inaccuracies in the affected websites with evidence BEFORE attempting litigation, as documented in paragraph 10.1; (3)  $10,000,000 for failure to bring allegedly false or injurious statement to the attention of the Ministry BEFORE pursuing litigation(4) Compensation for services to the Defendant parties as an involuntary aid in helping them prosecute themselves as the Substitute Defendant in this action, amounting to over $60,000 and continue to grow daily.  A Cross Complaint filed as a Member but not a Decisionmaker or Officer of that organization will be filed immediately after this disclosure, as authorized by Section 6 of that Agreement.  It will be directed against two named and other unnamed parties to this vexatious litigation.
D. Any insurance agreement under which any person carrying on an insurance business may be liable to satisfy part or all of a judgment which may be entered in the action or to indemnify or reimburse for payments made to satisfy the judgment.
1. Not applicable.
Respectfully submitted,

Dated:  _____________				_________________________
<<YOUR FULLNAME>>
Sui Juris
Alleged  Defendant
Power of attorney for Plaintiff Counsel


[bookmark: _Toc119724790][bookmark: _Toc119738514]CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED that service of the foregoing, and all attached exhibits and associated Memorandums of Law has been made upon the following addressee by depositing a copy in the United States mail, postage prepaid, this ________ day of ________________, 20______ addressed to:


<<U.S. ATTY FULLNAME>>
Department of Justice
PO Box 7238
Washington, DC  20044

I furthermore certify that:
1. I am at least 18 years of age
2. I am not related to either party to this legal proceeding by blood, marriage, adoption, or employment
3. I serve as a “disinterested third party” to this action
4. That I am in no way connected to, or involved in or with, the person and/or matter at issue in this instant action.


	

_______________________________________________
Signature

Printed Name:___________________________________
	

_________________________________
Date
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